

SWEDE HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

June 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Carver Library 6:30 pm

SHNA Board Members present:

- Paula Reckson
- Arthur Anton
- Marla Torrado
- Tracy Witte
- Quorum present

6:30pm meeting called to order

April Minutes Not Available

June 5th Agenda Approved

New Business

- **1210 Angelina BOA variance request discussion with Nick Mehl and owners. BOA hearing occurs before a SHNA vote can take place at the July meeting; Board members voted to write a letter to the BOA stating the reason for the absence of a formal position from the NA.**

Old Business

- **Code Next discussion and update, with no action being taken.**
- **Urban Renewal Plan discussion and update on Eureka's vast ownership on 12th street. Urban Renewal Board is requesting information from developer on plans and timetables.**
- **Treasurer's report. No expenditures this month.**

Updates

- **OCEAN update given by Tracy Witte**
- **ANC update given by Charles Reckson**